
 

72-014 D.C. Boundary Marker NE 8  
4200 Andalusia Lane  
Capitol Heights  
Laid in 1792, this is one of 40 stone boundary markers surveyed by Major Andrew Ellicott and 
delineating the boundary of the District of Columbia in Maryland and Virginia. The protective iron 
fence was installed by the Little John Boyden Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution 
(DAR) on June 30, 1926. Northeast Mile Marker 8 lies in a difficult-to-find wooded area off 
Kenilworth Avenue. The marker appears to have been damaged by gunfire. Photo by Mark 
Zimmerman. 


